SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 26, 2010
1:39 p.m

1: 39: 17 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Stednan called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 1:39 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senat or Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice-Chair
Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Johnny Ellis

ALSO PRESENT

Quinn Kendall, Staff, Senator Bettye Davis; Barry Fadem
President, National Popular Vote; Senator John Coghill,
District F;, Lela Klingert, President, Alaska Commerci al
Fishing and Agriculture Bank; Senator Kevin Meyer; Pat
Davi dson, Legislative Auditor, Legislative Audit Division,
Legi slative Affairs Agency.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Cam Carl son, Sel f, Fai r banks; Randy Giffin, Sel f,
Fai r banks; Ral ph Stevenson, Self, Anchorage; Trent Engl and,
Save Qur State Project, Wshington; Tara Ross, Self,
Anchorage; Jim Gllef, Self, Anchorage; Stephan Peterson,
Sel f, Anchorage; Debbie Joslin, Eagle Forum Al aska, Eagle
River; Rob Carlson, Self, Fairbanks; Rex Goolsby, Self,
Tok; Shirley Gfford, Al cohol Beverage Conpliance.

SUMVARY

SB 92 U. S. PRESI DENTI AL ELECTI ON COVPACT

Senat e Finance Committee 1 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



SB 92 was HEARD and HELD in Conmittee for further
consi derati on.

SB 264 COMVERCI AL FI SHI NG & AGRI CULTURE BANK

SB 264 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for
further consideration.

SB 234 EXTEND ALCOHCLI C BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

SB 234 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for
further consideration.

#sb92
SENATE BILL NO. 92

"An Act ratifying an interstate conpact to elect the
President and Vice-President of the United States by
national popular vote; and making related changes to
statutes applicable to the selection by voters of
electors for candidates for President and Vice-
President of the United States and to the duties of
t hose electors.”

1: 39: 36 PM

Co-Chair Stedman introduced SB 92.

QUI NN KENDALL, STAFF, SENATOR BETTYE DAVIS, discussed the
| egi sl ati on.

The U S. Constitution gives each state exclusive
control over the manner of awarding each state’'s
el ectoral votes. The current wnner-take-all rule
practiced by 48 states is not in the constitution. The
fact that Maine and Nebraska award el ectoral votes by
Congressional district, is a remnder that electing a
president is a state’s right issue, and does not
requi re an anendnent to the U S. Constitution.

Under the National Popular Vote Interstate Conpact
bill, all the electoral votes fromthe enacting states
would be awarded, as a bloc, to the presidential
candi date who receives the nobst popular votes in all
50 states (and DC). The bill would take effect only
when enacted by states possessing a mgjority of the

Senat e Finance Committee 2 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



el ectoral votes —that is 270 of 538, enough el ectoral
votes to elect a President.

During previous hearings the question has been raised
“WIIl a National Popular Vote be good for snal

popul ated states |ike Al aska?” The answer to this
question is enphatically ‘yes,’” it would be trenmendous
for a state |ike Alaska. And with your i ndul gence,
"1l briefly explain why.

Qur relevance as a state in electing the President is
governed solely by whether we are “w nnable” or “not”
to a candidate. In other words, are we a

“battl eground” state, like lowa, Florida, Ohio and New
Hanpshire? |In those states, the vote for President,
are very close, and therefore candi dates’ all ot

copi ous ampunts of canpaign resources to win those

states. In Alaska there are no simlar efforts taken
by candi dates because we are not a closely contested
state. In fact, Al aska has not been visited by a

presi dential candi date since Kennedy and N xon arrived
over 50 years ago.

Addi tional evidence supports the need for SB 92s
passage. In past elections candidates have won the
Presidency wthout wnning the nobst popular votes
nati onwi de. This has occurred in 4 of the nation's 56
presidential elections (or, 1 in 7 of the non-

| andslide elections). In 2004, a shift of fewer than
60,000 votes in Chio would have defeated President

Bush despite his substantial nationwide lead of 3 %
mllion votes.

In conclusion, SB 92s sole purpose is to ensure that a
smal | popul ated state |ike ours would have hundreds of

t housands of votes that are Wnnable, Inportant, and
Val uable to a presidential candidate. And ultimately,

whet her its canpaign spending in Al aska, or attention

being paid to our inportant states issues, the
Nat i onal Popul ar Vote system is undeniably better for
Al aska.

1:43: 44 PM

Senat or O son asked about the effect this legislation has
on mnority groups throughout the nation. M. Kendal
responded that with this bill, each and every vote counts.

Senat e Finance Committee 3 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



Senat or Huggi ns asked if the function of the legislation is
to elimnate the Electoral College. M. Kendall answered
no.

Senator Huggins asked what the function of the Electora
College would be wunder this legislation. M. Kendal
responded that with the Electoral College, each state is
designated a certain nunber of electoral votes. Each state
sends their electoral votes to the w nner of the nost votes
nati onwi de. Senator Huggins suggested that if the total
vote count has been tallied, then the Electoral College
would exist as a formality. M. Kendall agreed that the
El ectoral College would be a formality.

1:46: 18 PM

Senator Thomas struggled with the distinction this fornula
provi des when conpared to the current nethod.

Senator O son understood that a pool of states is joined by
the conpact. He concluded that if Alaska joins the conpact,
then electoral votes are added to the pool of conpacted
st at es.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for an explanation of the conpact

along with a list of states included. He asked about
mar gi nal i zation for Alaska. M. Kendall responded that the
conpact cannot be enacted until 270 electoral votes are

met. Currently there are five states enacting simlar
| egi sl ation: Hawaii, Washington, Maryland, New Jersey, and

II'linois. Many people wonder how this bill wll affect
Al aska as electoral votes were originally designed to
represent states with small populations. He noted that

Wom ng, which is also a small state, has three and one
half times nore power in their Electoral College vote
conpared to their population. Florida is inundated wth
canpaign visits because they are a battleground state. He
opi ned that the Electoral College is not working for Al aska
therefore Presidential Candi dates do not care about
canpai gni ng here.

1: 50: 46 PM

Senator Huggins estimated that the "best guarantee Al aska
has to get a Presidential candidate to visit is to have a
Presidential candi date."”

Senat e Finance Committee 4 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



CAM  CARLSOQN, SELF, FAI RBANKS (via tel econference),
testified in opposition to the legislation. She opined that
the United States does not have a basic denocracy, but
instead a representative republic. She stressed that the
legislation elimnates one of the country's basic forns of
gover nnent .

RANDY  GRI FFI N, SELF, FAI RBANKS (via teleconference),
testified in opposition to SB 92. He explained that he
likes the Electoral College system because it accentuates
state boundaries and rights. He opined that state liberties
were at risk and the federal governnent has taken too much
power. The electoral system does benefit small states
because we get three electors to match the congressional
del egation, which he opined was generous in conparison to
t he popul ati on.

1: 56: 24 PM

RALPH STEVENSQON, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of SB 92. He stressed the need for
legislation that allows each person's vote to count. The
nati onal popular vote ensures that each individual's voice
is heard in a federal Presidential election. He believed
that the bill is right for Alaska and the conpact is right
for our country.

TRENT ENGLAND, SAVE OUR STATE PRQIECT, WASH NGTON (via
tel econference), testified in favor of the legislation. He
noted that the issue reaches far beyond the boundaries of
each state. He opined that presi denti al el ections
recalibrate politics every four years. He discussed the
interstate conpact, which he deened extrenely fragile
because it is not a change to the constitution.

TARA ROSS, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified
in opposition to the Ilegislation. She stated that a
nati onwi de discussion regarding the elimnation of the
Electoral College is necessary. Alaska could be forced to
award its entire slate of electors to a candidate who is
not on the ballot. She cited further inconsistencies that
m ght skew el ection results.

2: 03: 15 PM

JIM G LLEF, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified
in support of the legislation. He believed that the bil

Senat e Finance Committee 5 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



allows the majority to rule and pulls the states together
i ncreasing state's rights.

STEPHAN PETERSON, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of SB 92. He stated that the
constitution is an evolving and |iving docunent. He
stressed that it is time for every citizen to be count ed.

2:05:29 PM

DEBBIE JOSLIN, EAGE FORUM ALASKA, DELTA JUNCTION (via
t el econference), testified in opposi tion to t he
| egislation. She opined that SB 92 would elimnate rights
for Alaskans to have a neaningful part in the election of
the President. Alaska's electors are pledged to vote for
t he person who wi ns the national popul ar vote.

ROB CARL SON, SELF, FAI RBANKS (via t el econference),
testified in opposition of the legislation. He noted that

the bill would underm ne Al aska's three el ectoral votes.
2:09:17 PM AT EASE
2: 09: 37 PM RECONVENE

BARRY FADEM PRESI DENT, NATI ONAL POPULAR VOTE, testified in
support of the legislation. He discussed the mnority
issue. The National Association for the Advancenment of
Col ored People (NAACP) supports the national popular vote
proposal because African Anericans in battleground states
represented 72 percent in 1976, which fell to 34 percent
for the last election. H spanic groups face the sane
dilemma. |Issues for states w thout proper representation
due to their size are never discussed during presidential
canpaigns. Six of the states are red and six are blue. He
believed that a vote cast in Juneau should be as inportant
as a vote cast in Mam, Florida. The size of the state is
irrelevant. Whether or not it is a battleground state is
the determning factor. He spoke to the argunent that the
legislation elimnates the Electoral College. He stated
that the allegations were false. He believed that the
El ectoral College is a rubberstanp for the vote in each of
the fifty states. The founding fathers decided in their
i mmanent w sdom to give state legislatures the power to
decide how to award the electoral votes. Under the
| egislation's proposal, state action determ nes the nethod
of the election process. Al reform regarding Presidentia
el ections begins at the state |evel.

Senat e Finance Committee 6 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



2:13: 52 PM

REX GOOLSBY, SELF, TOK (via teleconference), testified in
opposition of the legislation. The conprom se of creating
the Electoral College was for the protection of snal
states. He opined that the passage of the proposal would
benefit the states with | arge popul ati on centers.

2:19: 23 PM

Co-Chair Stedman mentioned one zero fiscal note.

M. Kendall thanked the conmttee for the opportunity to
testify on behalf of SB 92. He stated that the goal of the
| egi slation was to benefit the entire country.

SB 92 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#sb264
SENATE BILL NO. 264

"An Act relating to the board, investigations, and
exam nations of the Alaska Comercial Fishing and
Agriculture Bank; and providing for an effective
date."

2:20: 31 PM

SENATOR JOHN COGHILL discussed the |egislation. He
expl ained that SB 264 addressed two different issues wth
regard to the comrercial fishing and agricultural bank. It
elimnates the requirenent for the resident farner and
pl aces them under an exam nation of +the Departnment of
Commerce, Comunity and Econom c Devel opment division of
banking for a reviewin intervals of thirty six nonths.

Senator Coghill provided a sectional analysis. He explained
that Section 1 adds the commercial fishing and agricul tural
bank to the list of requirenents for institutions. Section
two deletes the requirenent of resident farmer for the
board of directors of the Conmerci al Fishing and
Agricultural Bank. Section three is the confidentiality
section of the records required when utilizing financial
information. The authority to audit is added under Title
44. Section 4 addresses the authorization for exam nations
as the requirenent for the Departnent of Conmerce,

Senat e Finance Committee 7 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



Community and Econom ¢ Devel opnent Banking Division Audits.
Section 5 is a repealer of the resident farner |anguage.
Section 6 addresses the immediate effect of the resident
farmer |anguage by renoving it altogether. Section 7
includes a later effective date that deals with the bank
exam ner.

2:25:37 PM

Senator O son asked why representation from the general
public was discouraged. Senator Coghill explained the
difficulty in finding qualified people to serve on the
board. The current requirenment states that the seat cannot
be filled unless a resident farner is found to sit on the
position. Senator O son asked about the extension of the
interval. He asked how many | oans are delinquent.

Co-Chair Stedman reviewed one fiscal note for $10,600 in
Commercial Fishing and Agricultural Bank (CFAB) recei pts
to cover the cost of exam nation, travel and per diem

Senator Coghill stated that the fiscal note anticipates
that CFAB would cover the cost listed in the fiscal note.
The fiscal note is a necessity for the auditors. The fiscal
note exhibits a reinbursable cost to the state.

2:27: 34 PM

LELA KLI NGERT, PRESIDENT, ALASKA COMVERCI AL FI SH NG AND
AGRI CULTURE BANK del i vered her testinony.

Wen CFAB was created by the Legislature in 1979 and
1980, there was considerable enphasis on the
devel opnment of agriculture in Alaska and there was
hope that CFAB would be a significant player in the
financing of that devel opnent. Wil e CFAB has nmade
many agri cul tural | oans, and continues to offer
agricultural |oans today. However there have been
very few new agricultural |oans made, or applications
received, in the last ten years. Because of this
CFAB's pool of eligible farnmer nenbers from which a
farmer director candidate <can be recruited has
dwi ndl ed.

This has resulted in increasing pressures on the

i ndividuals involved, on CFAB's other directors, and
on CFAB's efforts to nmaintain its viability and to

Senat e Finance Committee 8 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



properly serve its various constituencies. Despite
the logical and well-intended requirenent of the past,
it has now becone critical for CFAB's nenbers to reach
into the broad pool of its total nenbership, in order
to maintain the highest |evel of conpetence within its
gover ni ng body

Wth regard to the request for exam nation, it
admttedly may seem odd that a financial institution
woul d seek sone new |evel(s) of oversight and/or
potential criticisns, especially where it will involve
new and uncontrollable financial costs.

CFAB represents a collection of diverse fiduciary
responsi bilities. It borrows and |lends noney and it
operates as a cooperative corporation. Therefore, it
has a fiduciary obligation to those who have borrowed
in the past, those who borrower today, and to those

who borrow in the future. It also has a fiduciary
responsibility to the State of Al aska - First, because
it was a financial investnent of the State (since

repai d) and, Second, because CFAB is the only private
enterprise with the authority to encunber a Commercia
Fishing Limted Entry Permit with a consensual lien
CFAB's Board of Directors, Managenents, and staff
menbers have always been sensitive to those diverse
fiduciary responsibilities. It is true that CFAB is
subj ect to, and wel comes, an annual financial audit by
a professional firm but such audits are focused
primarily on quantitative values and accounting
protocol s. Only peripherally, do they touch upon the
qualitative aspects of Ilending policies, practices,
and results. The State's bank exam ners, however, are
trained in analytical and evaluative procedures, and
they are prepared to express a judgnent, in each case,
as to the likelihood of a loan's repaynent in full
In addition, the exam ners have access to the results

and experiences of Nuer ous ot her fi nanci al
institutions and can establish norns or guidelines by
which CFAB's effectiveness can be neasured. So, in

total, CFAB's Board of Directors and Managenent are
enthusiastic in their support of the nmeasure at hand.

2:31: 02 PM

Co-Chair Stedman requested information regarding defaults
or delinquencies. He asked to know the status of the | oan
portfolio. Ms. Klingert stated that CFAB enjoys sone of

Senat e Finance Committee 9 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



its lowest delingquency rates in history at five percent.
Co-Chair Stednman requested nore detailed and recent
information regarding the percent of the delinquencies in
dol I ar anounts.

Co-Chair Hoffman asked for the breakdown ratio between
commercial fisheries and agricultural | oans.

Ms. Klingert responded that CFAB has less than $2 nillion
in agricultural loans in a portfolio of approximately $27
mllion |oans.

2:32: 20 PM

Senator Coghill appreciated the bill's consideration. He
believed that the legislation provided one way to inprove
the |l ending institutions.

SB 264 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#sb234
SENATE BILL NO. 234

"An Act extending the termnation date of the
Al coholic Beverage Control Board; and providing for an
effective date.”

2:33: 07 PM

SENATOR KEVI N MEYER expl ai ned the | egislation.

AS 04.06.010 established the Alcoholic Beverage
Cont r ol Board (ABC Board) and provided for the
appoi ntment of nenbers by the governor. The ABC Board
consists of five nenbers appointed by the governor and
confirmed by a nmmjority of the nmenbers of the
| egislature in joint session. Two nenbers of the board
shall be persons actively engaged in the alcoholic
beverage industry; at |east three nenbers of the board
shal | represent the general public.

SB 234, if enacted, would extend the ABC Board for one
year to June 30, 2011.

In the opinion of Legislative Audit, the Al coholic
Beverage Control Board (ABC Board) should continue to

Senat e Finance Committee 10 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



regul ate the manufacture, sale, barter, and possession
of al coholic beverages in Alaska in order to protect
the public’'s health, safety, and welfare. The Board
has denonstrated a need for its continued existence by
providing protection to the general public through the
i ssuance, renewal, revocation, and suspension of
liquor |icenses. Protection has al so been provided

t hrough active investigation of suspected |icensing
viol ati ons and enforcenment of the state’ s al coholic
beverage control |laws and regul ati ons.

During the review process of the sunset audit, there
wer e questions raised about the decision of the

Legi slature to nove the ABC Board fromthe Depart nent
of Revenue to the Departnent of Public Safety. These
guestions should be asked and the issue investigated
in depth. This one year extension wll give the
Legislature time over the interimof 2010 to review

t he deci sion and nove forward with extending the Board
to 2014 as recommended by the Division of Legislative
Audi t .

Senator O son asked to know nore about the difference in
the board's departnent. Senator Meyer responded that the
board has denonstrated a need for its continued existence
by providing protection to the general public. The

responsibilities of the board include the issuance,
renewal , suspensi on  of i quor license, and active
i nvestigation of suspect ed i cense vi ol ati ons and

enforcement of the estate's alcohol beverage control |aws
and regulations. The review process of the sunset audit
rai sed questions about the decision of the legislature to
nove the Al cohol Beverage Conpliance (ABC) board from the
Departnent of Revenue (DOR) to the Departnent of Public
Safety (DPS). He requested additional tine to investigate
the questions regarding the best honme for the ABC board

The original audit recommended board extension to 2014, but
he requested an extension of one year.

Senat or O son asked why Senator Meyer chose not to extend
the board for a longer time period as reconmended by
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit (LB&A). Senator Meyer infornmed
that the board nmay shift departnments. The extension would
not allow the opportunity to nove the board anong the
depart nents.

Senat e Finance Committee 11 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



Co-Chair Stedman nentioned one fiscal note from the
Department of Public Safety.

2:37: 53 PM

SHI RLEY G FFORD, DI RECTOR, ALCOHOL BEVERAGE COWVPLI ANCE (via
t el econf erence), expressed awar eness of licensee's
di ssatisfaction with the ABC board. She opined that an
extension of the ABC board offers stability. She explained
that she made recommended changes. She exenplified the
i ssues. She appl auded the efforts of the agents and servers
who meke the correct decisions. She anticipated that the
changes would be well received. She wi shed to provide an
agency that is supportive of |licensees. She understood that
i censing and enforcenent conprised the two aspects of ABC
Wthout enforcenment, laws wll be broken. Wen people are
hel d accountabl e and responsi bl e then they act accordingly.

Co-Chair Stedman noted the four recommendations listed in
the audit report. M. Gfford explained that one mgjor
recommendation was an enforcenent plan. The other item
concerned a procedural manual. She stated that she had
organi zed a ten year strategic plan. Al three itens have
been approved by the board of directors. She stated that
she was grateful to have the audit occur at the beginning
of her appointnment. She explained that the audit allowed a
road map to efficiency for the operation of the agency.

2:43:41 PM

Co- Chair Stedman expressed concern about "sting operations”
wi th underage persons sent into a l|iquor establishnment to
purchase alcohol. H's concern included the risk associated
with the licensed prem ses operator and the effect on his
i nsurance premuns along wth potential felony charges for
t he bartender.

Ms. Gfford responded that she was al so concerned about the
issue. She stated that Representative Ranras had a bil
that addressed mnors wusing illegal identification. She
stated that |I|aw enforcenent nust retain the focus and
priority. She nentioned that she is a nmenber of a conmttee
addressing statistical crime reporting. She was pleased to
be included because departnents across the state should
report Title 4 violations.

2:47:19 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 12 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



Co-Chair Stedman clarified several concerns about mnors
testing the liquor establishnment by attenpting to purchase
liquor as part of a "sting operation.” He understood that
it was illegal to have an underage mnor in a |liquor
est abl i shnment al though the ramfications exist only for the
busi ness proprietor and the bartender if they sell to the
m nor.

Ms. Gfford responded that Title 4 for AS 41.60.490 covers
access of persons under the age of 21 to licensed prem ses.
She continued that Section F of the statute reads that a
person under 21 years of age does not violate the section
if the person enters or remains on prenises |icensed under
this title at the request of a police officer. She stated
that the ABC board is afforded the ability to do these
conpliance <checks. She explained that an increase in
conpliance checks led to a decrease in violations. Co-Chair
St edman responded that the shifting of the ABC board to the
Department of Public Safety has led to increased disconfort
anong proprietors.

Ms. Gfford stated that the conpliance check program was
not initiated because the ABC board was placed under the
Department of Public Safety. The conpliance check program
occurs across the nation in an effort to conbat underage
dri nki ng.

2:51:55 PM

Co- Chair Hoffman pointed out nunber 4 and nunber 3 of the
audit reconmmendation. He referred to the policy stated in
nunber 4 addressing a board vote during a tie breaking
situation. Ms. Gfford responded that Al aska statute covers
this issue. Ms. Gfford believed that this statute should
be changed. She noted that she agrees with the auditors
because she is in a position where she has nore information
t han t he board.

Co- Chair Hof frman nentioned nunber three and the conpliance.
He asked if the board records were conplete and accurate
Ms. Gfford replied that the record keeping has inproved
t remendousl y.

2:55: 24 PM

Senator O son asked how a tie mght occur with a five
menber board. Ms. Gfford answered that a tie m ght occur

Senat e Finance Committee 13 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



if a nenber of the board was absent, as a quorum exists
wi th four people.

Senat or Thomas asked how long Ms. G fford had been the
director. M. dfford answered that she has been the
director since January 5, 2009.

Senator Thomas asked about other issues in the audit. He
asked if the four agents enployed by the ABC board were

sufficient. MVs. Gfford answered that she requested
addi ti onal investigators because of duties including
i nspections of |I|icensed prem ses and investigations for

violations of the law. She explained that she depends on
the state troopers for help.

2:58:01 PM

Senat or Thomas commented on the audit and the conpliance
check program M. G fford responded that the enforcenent
of the strategic plan adds a nmechanism limting visits to
establ i shnments.

Senator Thomas asked about nmailings to the licensees. He
asked about the mailings and the cost to the state. M.
Gfford was not aware of state nmamilings, but agreed to
respond to Senator Thormas at a | ater date.

3: 00: 37 PM

Co-Chair Stedman wondered how nuch tinme is given to the
entity to achieve conpliance prior to elimnation.

PAT  DAVI DSQN, LEG SLATI VE AUDI TOR, LEG SLATIVE AUDI T
DIVISION, LEGQ SLATIVE AFFAIRS AGENCY offered that the
i nprovenents observed in the prior audit occurred under the
current executive director. She stated that the nmmjor issue
for LB&A was establishing quantifiable and objective
enforcement goals. Enforcenent is a large segnent of the
ABC board. Conpliance checks should not be based on the
| ocation of the inspectors. |ssues about record retention
and data input are smaller issues and do not require
reorgani zati on of the board.

Co- Chair Stedman asked about the potential extension of the

board. He asked if one year was anple tine to cone into
conpliance with the audits.

Senat e Finance Committee 14 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



Ms. Davidson stated that an extension of one year neans
that LB&A will revisit the board and provide the committee
with a status of the current audit recommendati ons.

3:03: 04 PM

SB 234 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:03 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 15 03/26/10 1:39 P. M



